. Did you have anything related the interview’conducted on this date?
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ALL III"’"‘DPI‘I&TICIII LLII-TI‘AIEIED
HEFEIN I UNCLASSTFIED

S " DATE 07-21-2003 EY 65179 DHE/HIS
L 5(b)(iv U
Div10 - TDY/OPR) (FBI) . :

From: | " JcTo) By [
Sent:  Friday, July 02, 2004 8:54 AM D ' g - _ f?v
To: —J0WF) (FBIL _JcTo) (FaY) Lo

[Div10 - TDY/QPR) (FBIY - :
Ce: (WF) (FBI) -
_Subject: RE: Missing 302/EC R .
NON-RECORD v
Y
L7C

Thanks for the EC "However, the mlhtary has a "Recelpt For lnmate or Detamed Person" wnth you recenvmg the .
inmate on March 5, 2004. Under the remarks it states "Receive in good, FBI pick for question” :

anks
-—--Original Message—-- . ‘ ‘

* From:[__ — | (WF) (FBI) 0T
Sent: Thursday, July Q1, 2004 9:36 AM ) o

~Loi (CTD) (FBI); (CTD) (FBI) o
L —_IDivi0 - TDY/OPR) (FEL) - - T P
Cc:| ~ [ WF) (FBI) o o L ' : B7e

. Subject: RE: Missing 302/EC

- NON-RECORD

" {twould be mterestmg to see the allegations thaths making regarding this matter.

| 'Thanks.:

| spoke to:today related to this issue. The EC has been re-uploaded 1 hope it helps clear b
.up this mattef.” If 1 can be of assistance in"tis matter in anyway, give me a call. | can assure you thatthis
subjedt, and any others we had contact with, received NO abusive cantact from the FBL.

—---COriginal Message--—--

From:|_ ~ J(CTD) (FBI)
Sent: 2004 S:OfPM :
. To: (WF) (FBI) : T e
Cc: ~ [WF) (FRI) (CTD) (FBL) ' ] .
. Subject: Missing 302/EC - . s . .
'NON-RECORD - L _ . . .

FBi017506CBT

;'L‘h

L nrmniee ovem = 06 OAGDUOREDNBEES p.1 FBT00000%
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L won't be in the office tomorrow, S0 please send the missing 302/ec of| Jto. e
'—le is aware of the issue and can coordinate with OGC. ) . i

Thanks,

UNCLASSIEIED = - ' g
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